
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 27, 2020 1:18 PM
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: procurement

I've been getting Caitlin to submit to Arianne when I think it's a legit lead. But yeah, I think we can send it in.

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de ('honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March-27-201:13 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: procurement

Yes, their reference numbers are as follows:

#2402180 (Ontario)
#2402231 (Ontario)
CA20087262829 (NCAGE)

I already inputted them into the google tracker! Do we want to flag them to Arianne and Bill or nah?

Madison

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 27, 202013:10
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: procurement

***DROPPING EVERYONE ELSE***

Have they submitted to buy and sell website?

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de ('honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March-27-2012:12 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
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Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <doveiot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: procurement

Hi Steve,

Copying Dove, as he is our Ontario Desk.

Are you able to provide me information on your quantity available and supply capabilities? If you can also provide your
contact info, and the reference from your buyandsell application.

Thank you!

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor— Western and Northern Canada /Conseillere regionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement I Services publics et Approvisionnement
madison.taipalus@canada.ca
Tel: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Logan, Tim (IC)
Sent: March 27, 202012:02
To:
Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: procurement

Hi Steve — as discussed, here is the link to the GC procurement portal for COVID-related supplies.

I've also CC'd Madison, my counterpart in Minister Anand's office, for her awareness.

Madison — Steve runs UniFold Shelters, an emergency biological shelter company based in Uxbridge, ON. They have
incredible supply capabilities and are also working on a test kit sanitization solution to protect lab personnel.

Best,

Tim Logan
West & North Desk
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science, and Industry
Tim.logan@canada.ca
O: 343-291-2648
C: 343-549-0665
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